FW: FW: Wood Ranch Sycamore Canyon Village Association/Sullivan
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From: Theodore Sullivan [mailto:theodorcji NG
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 10:18 AM

To: te
Subject: Fwd: FW: Wood Ranch Sycamore Canyon Village Association/Sullivan

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Marsha Brilliant <mbrillian
Date: Tue, Aug 21, 2012 at 1:37 PM

Subject: FW: Wood Ranch Sycamore Canyon Village Association/Sullivan

To: Theodore Sullivan <theodoreJ G
Ce: Samuel Arsht <sar

Ted,

Below is the response from the HOA's attorneys to our letter dated August 16 that we received a

few minutes ago.

Marsha

Marsha C. Brilliant, Esq.

SILVER & ARSHT

1860 Bridgegate Street, Suite 100
Westlake Village, CA 91361

Telephone: (805) 495-4044 - x 112
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FW: FW: Wood Ranch Sycamore Canyon Village Association/Sullivan

Facsimile: (805) 494-4704

E-mail: mbrillian

From: Karen Jacobs [mailto:Kjacob

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 1:26 PM

To: Marsha Brilliant

Cc: Jennifer Costin

Subject: Wood Ranch Sycamore Canyon Village Association/Sullivan
Importance: High

Dear Ms. Brilliant:

| am in receipt of your letter dated August 16. Please note that your five day deadline to respond to
the various issues raised in your letter is unreasonable considering it was not actually mailed until
August 17 and that it did not arrive in our office until August 20 (one day before your deadline of
today). Further, | am on vacation until tomorrow and obviously cannot provide a meaningful
response by today. This email response will serve to make known and clear that the Association
reserves its right to refute any and all statements and allegations made in your letter and will not
agree at this time to any of the terms or conditions in your letter, including but limited to,
reimbursing your clients for repair of any drainage system, tree trimming, or removal of trees,
weeds, and/or debris from their lot. Further, the Association does not agree at this time to consent
to the removal of any trees on your clients' lot.

The Association's goal, as I'm sure is your clients' is to resolve this matter amicably and without the
need for further litigation. Upon my return and after having a meaningul discussion with my client, I
will provide a meaningful response to your letter. Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

Very truly yours,

Karen Jacobs, Esq.
Adams Kessler PLC

Community Association Law
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2566 Overland Ave, Suite 730
Los Angeles, CA 90064

(800) 464-2817

(310) 945-0280 Ext. 214

(310) 945-0281 Fax

Offices in San Francisco,
Sacramento, Los Angeles, Riverside,
Palm Desert and San Diego.

www.adamskessler.com

www.davis-stirling.com

@ N T

Davis-Stirling.com is a product of Adams Kessler PLC

and is not sponsored by or affiliated with any governmental agency.
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